

CCD Student Government Association Minutes; CHR 303 August 21, 2015

I. Call to Order (10:43am)

II. Roll Call

President – Christopher Empson P Vice President – Michael Halberg P Treasurer – Katie Waswick P SSAC Rep. – Lexus Porter P SSAC Rep. – Dominick Lucero P AMC Rep. – Ramón Alire P Student Rep. – Moe Prante P Student Rep. – Michael Medina P Student Rep. – Angelica Prisciliano A SACAB Rep. – Kristann Garn P SACAB Rep. – Kelly Witthuhn A Lowry Rep. – Vacant Secretary – Alessia Krepton A Advisor – Kathryn Mahoney P Advisor – Meloni Rudolph P Parliamentarian – Gayla Stone A

- III. Approval of Agenda and Minutes: amendment to minutes to show guest from August 14, 2015 meeting as Angie Rueda.
 - Minutes approved with correction
- IV. Guests
- V. Unfinished Business
- VI. New Business

VII. Reports

- A. President's Report:
 - CCD Committee appointments :
 - 1. Academic Standards Committee the board appoints Katie Waswick to sit on committee as Student Government Representative.
 - 2. Tri-Institutional Library Advisory Board the board appoints Lexus Porter and Kristann Garn to sit on as Student Government Representatives.

- B. Vice-President's Report:
 - Continuing to reach out to potential sponsors.
- C. Treasurer's Report:
 - First Budget committee meeting held early Friday morning. Budget is in good shape.
- D. Secretary's Report:
- E. Committee Report (Budget, Events, Elections, Academic Standards):
 - Budget:
 - First meeting was held earlier Friday and will continue to meet every Friday at 9am.
 - 1. Bill# FALL2015-003 Advanced Manufacturing Center Grand Opening: 10/6/15
 - o \$600 being requested for giveaway items for AMC students
 - Sign-up sheet for tabling will be available in office. Everyone's presence is requested.
 - Bill FALL2015-003 was approved unanimously
 - 2. Bill# FALL2015-004 Retractable Banner Stands:
 - \$300 being requested for 2 SGA banners for events. Each banner is \$125, and additional funds will be returned to SGA fund balance
 - o Bill FALL2015-004 was approved unanimously
- F. Advisor's Report:
 - Potential access to Colorado Rapids tickets for giveaway items
 - Welcome Back BBQ this coming Wednesday and Thursday from 11-2 in CNF courtyard. Sign-up sheet is in office for tabling opportunities.
 - 50 shirts left over from Spirit day
 - 1 rep from SEP still needed. Tri-Institutional committee
 - Student organization orientation Tuesday 8/25 CHR 102 2-3pm
 - Peer-Mentor program being worked on by Kat and Alessia. This will be peers helping others navigate a path to get involved in CCD.

- Master Plan committee looking for 10-12 students for focus group. Committee focuses on growth of campus and making it more welcoming. This meeting will be the week of September 16th and food will be provided.
- Symphony 5K, first 25 people (students, faculty, and staff) will have entry fee paid. Shirts
 might be available for beyond 25 people. Look for additional information in weekly update. Idea of making the 25 slots being available to students first, Mel will check into if
 we can make that possible and get back to SGA. Colorado Symphony Orchestra tickets
 BOGO were available last year, may be available this year as well.
- Search committee for Events Coordinator in underway and requesting an open forum with a student presence. There are currently 3 candidates.

G. SACAB Report:

Kristann:

 Tobacco Free launch on campus with designated smoking areas. Kristann touched on how the campus needs more awareness of designated smoking areas. Changes go in to effect January 2016. Will look into enforcement of violations.

H. SSAC Report:

- Student Ambassador Club underway. Drawing for Broncos tickets has been picking up.
- Possible Bill to request food for New Student Orientation. Student Ambassador Club has been looking into ideas for better retention. Look for this going forward. Potential focus groups to improve process.

I. Student Rep. Reports: Ramón :

- Recruitment methods for the AMC on Auraria Campus. Cross Campus tours during visits or orientations so that students are aware of the AMC and Lowry campus.
- North campus has now officially moved completely to the new AMC building.
- Classes were delayed and the 7 week classes will be 6 weeks long. Classes will start 8/26/15.

Moe :

- Working on preferred name change. This is on the Vice Presidents radar and we will continue to pursue a solution.
- Printing station in CHR building for convenience.

Michael:

• Finishing the last stages of the Broncos Drawing/Give-a-way. (Welcome Back BBQ)

- VIII.
- Open Forum/Public Comment: Group photo reminder August 28th during SGA meeting.
- Adjournment (12:10 pm) IX.